
 
 
 
 
 
From: Kevin Fisher [mailto:Kevin@SmithandFisher.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 4:20 PM 
To: Mohammad Habib 
Subject: STA Request 
 
Dear Mohammad, 
 
Thanks for the head’s up call this afternoon.  Attached are exhibits which I thought were going 
to be attached to the STA application for digital operation of WBNF-CD, Channel 15 in Buffalo, 
New York (BSTA-20090511APM).  As I mentioned on the phone, a stringent mask filter will be 
employed and the transmitter power output will be 400 watts (0.4 kW). 
 
If you have any other questions, please don’t hesitate to call me. 
 
Kevin 
 

 
 
2237 Tacketts Mill Drive 
Suite A 
Lake Ridge, Virginia  22192 
(703) 494-2101 
(703) 494-2132 (fax) 
 


